SUPERVISORS OF FAIRVIEW TOWNSHIP 7471 McCray Road Fairview, PA 16415

Regular Meeting April 21, 2016 7:00 P.M.

The regular meeting of the Supervisors of Fairview Township was called to order at 7:00 P.M. on April 21, 2016 by Chairman Mark Gennuso, followed with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Supervisors Mark Gennuso, Ralph Heidler & Peter Kraus; Secretary-Treasurer Michelle Barnes, Assistant Secretary Julie Lindvay; Assistant Zoning Officer Amanda Bair, Solicitor Paul Burroughs, Quinn Law Firm

Visitors: Tony Mitcho – 8400 Beckman Road, Jim Carstater – 1971 Eaton Road, Maryann Mook – West County News Journal

MINUTES:

Minutes of the April 7, 2016 Regular Meeting were approved on motion by Mr. Kraus and Seconded by Mr. Heidler. Unanimous.

PAYMENT OF BILLS:

Unanimous approval was given for the payment of bills, per the list attached to the agenda, on motion by Mr. Kraus, seconded by Mr. Heidler. Unanimous.

PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT:

Mrs. Bair presented plans for the Hesse-Manzi Replot, 5041 Uhlman Road. She brought to the Supervisors' attention that there is a moveable storage building that is currently in compliance, but with the replot the shed would have to be moved to comply with the proper setback of 5 feet. Mr. Kraus made motion to approve the Hesse-Manzi Replot, 5041 Uhlman Road, pending the shed is moved within 30 days, seconded by Mr. Gennuso. Mr. Heidler abstained.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Mrs. Barnes received correspondence regarding an On-Lot Septic System Improvement Workshop being held by PA Department of Environmental Protection. The Workshop will be held at the Tom Ridge Environmental Center, 301 Peninsula Drive on Wednesday May 25, 2016 from 6:00PM-8:00PM. For any residents who are interested in attending please visit www.septicsystem.ticketleap.com for more details and to register online.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Mrs. Barnes presented Urban Engineer's review of the Penelec Lighting Plan for the Brandy Run Subdivision Phase 4 including sections of Pond View Circle.

Mr. Kraus made motion to approve Brandy Run Subdivision Phase 4: ten (10) 100 watt high pressure sodium colonial street lights on 16' fiberglass poles, seconded by Mr. Heidler. Unanimous.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Supervisors unanimously approved a jointly signed letter with the Millcreek Township Supervisors stating that neither municipality agrees to maintain the future roundabout at the intersection of Millfair Road and West Lake Road, on motion by Mr. Heidler, seconded by Mr. Kraus.

Mr. Kraus made motion to request Urban Engineers to research rebuilding the existing traffic signal at Route 20 and Water Street, seconded by Mr. Heidler. Unanimous.

The Supervisors unanimously approved the sale of the 2006 2WD John Deere 6415 Tiger Boom Mower to Cooper Township of Clearfield County for the price of \$41,200.00, on motion by Mr. Heidler and seconded by Mr. Kraus.

Mr. Heidler made motion for the Township to go out for the resurfacing bid, seconded by Mr. Kraus. Unanimous.

SUPERVIORS' REPORT:

Mr. Kraus is asking that Urban Engineers come up with a plan to fix the ravine between two houses on Swanville Road.

Mr. Heidler informed everyone that the roads have all been marked for berming.

Mr. Gennuso announced that in lieu of the annual clean up, we are doing a tire day with Millcreek Township on May 21st and May 22nd. Residents can bring their tires and paper to be shredded to the Milfair Recycling Center. He also wanted to disclose for those that choose to participate in this program that the shredding will not be done on site.

Mr. Gennuso also wanted extend his gratitude for being able to participate in the Hershey PSATS Conference earlier in the week. He, Mr. Kraus and Mr. Cardman all attended this year and agree that this conference is very informative.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 P.M. Motion by Mr. Kraus, seconded by Mr. Heidler. Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie Lindvay

Assistant Secretary